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TENDER RESPONSE

SCI/RPU/ITT/BCT&JC/2016/002
Please provide information against each requirement.

Additional rows can be inserted for all questions as necessary.



Section 1: Bidder’s General Business Details
1.General information:
	Organisation name:

	Registered name of company (if different):

	Any other trading names of company:

	Contact Name:
	Job title :

	Phone:
	Fax:

	Email:
	Website:

	Principle Address:
	Registered Address:
	Payment Address:

	Registration number:
	Country of registration:

	Date of registration:
	VAT/Tax registration number:
	Pin number:

	Legal status of company (i.e. sole trader, partnership, private limited company, other):

	

	Primary products manufactured by your company:

	

	Date of audited accounts:
	If this is more than 15 months ago, please explain why:

	Duration of audited accounts:
	If this is more than 12 months, please explain why:

	Annual Turnover:
	Total net assets:

	Profit:
	Total current assets:

	Expenditure:
	Total current liabilities:

	Names of Directors:

	Names of shareholders having more than 10% stake:

	Names of any major subsidiary companies:

	Location of bank account for depositing payments relating to this contract:

	Max. business value per annum you can undertake with Save the Children USD$:

	What percentage is this value of your total turnover ? ____%

	Percentage of your business dealings that are Corporate _____% and Charity _____%


2.  Information relating to parent or holding company (if applicable):

	Registered name of parent or holding company:

	Registration number:
	Date of registration:

	Country of registration:

	Legal Status (i.e. sole trader, partnership, private limited company, other):




Please note that all further details provided after this question 2 should relate to the company that will be the contractual partner if this tender application is successful.

3. Please provide details of the type of your organisation (manufacturer, distributor, etc):

4.  Please provide details of the primary products/services of your organisation:

5. Please list your employees who would be involved with Save the Children (include out of hours contact details for those persons nominated as key contacts out of hours):

	Name
	Job title
	Role for Save the Children account
	Direct telephone number (one person should have 24 hours availability by mobile)
	Email address

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


6. Please detail what your insurance cover provides and what the maximum value is:

7. Please provide details of at least 3 client references which Save the Children may contact (preferably NGOs):

	Client Organisation
	Contact
	Phone no.
	E-mail address
	Details of contract

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Section 2: Bidder Capacity & Coverage

1. Detail the product you are intending to supply with any variations / notes to the specification if your product differs.
	Product
	As per the specification? Yes/No
	Please list any variations/ notes to specification

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid 
	
	

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	
	

	10 Litre collapsible Jerry can
	
	


2. Do you own your own production facilities? 

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please detail below.

	Location(s) of facilities
	Number of staff employed at this location

	
	

	
	

	
	


3. Will you be acting as a distributor for other manufacturers or use any sub-contractors to fulfil any of the requirements of this contract?

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

4. If yes, give details of relevant manufacturers and sub-contractors used and which operation they would carry out for this contract:

	Manufacturer/sub-contractor name
	Location
	Which activities?

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


5. Please provide details of the manufacturing capacity of your own/ your subcontractors production facilities:

	Product
	Location(s)
	Total amount produced per week
	Total amount produced per year

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	1
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	1
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	1
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid 
	1
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	1
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 

	10 Litre collapsible  Jerry can
	1
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 


6. How do you assess your subcontractors in terms of quality, competitiveness, ethical standards and capacity to supply?

7. Please detail the location and volumes of buckets & jerry can stocks you currently hold (both at production facilities and at additional warehousing facilities). Please note that SCI would ideally like stocks of buckets & jerry can to be held in accessible locations.
	Product
	Location(s)
	Minimum stock level
	Average stock level 
	Lead time for replacement

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	1
	 
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 
	 

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	1
	 
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	1
	 
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid 
	1
	 
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 
	 

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	1
	 
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 
	 

	10 Litre collapsible  Jerry can
	1
	 
	 
	 

	
	2
	 
	 
	 

	
	3
	 
	 
	 


8. For the following example order volumes please confirm your capacity to supply and lead times:

	Product
	Order volume
	Capacity to produce (Y/N)
	Lead time to goods readiness

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	10,000
	 
	 

	
	40,000
	 
	 

	
	10,000
	 
	 

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	40,000
	 
	 

	
	10,000
	 
	 

	
	40,000
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	10,000
	 
	 

	
	40,000
	 
	 

	
	10,000
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid 
	10,000
	 
	 

	
	40,000
	 
	 

	
	10,000
	 
	 

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	10,000
	 
	 

	
	40,000
	 
	 

	
	10,000
	 
	 

	10 Litre collapsible  Jerry can
	10,000
	 
	 

	
	40,000
	 
	 

	
	10,000
	 
	 


9. In the past 12 months, have any circumstances prevented you from achieving these lead times?


Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please detail what these circumstances were and the effect on your capacity and lead times:

10. Would your organisation be prepared to hold either virtual or actual supplies of 5000 units per item for SCI for emergency use without advance payment or commitment to use?

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please provide details:
	Product
	Location
	Quantity
	How quickly could these be released (packed and despatched) in an emergency situation?
	How quickly (in days) could this stock be replenished to full quantity?

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	10 Litre collapsible  Jerry can
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	 


11. Please describe details of packaging and freight of these items. Please list the details: 

· number of units per bale

· number of bales on a pallet

· pallet dimensions (length x width x height) 

· Weight of one fully loaded pallet
	
	Packing quantities, weights and dimensions 



	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid
	

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	

	10 Litre collapsible  Jerry can
	


12. What quality standards does your organisation adhere to e.g. ISO? Please list:
13. Please provide details of any planned maintenance and quality improvement programmes at your production facilities:

14. Do any of your production facilities have shutdown periods during the year? 

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please detail when these are:
15. Please provide details of any safety related incidents that have occurred at any of the above production facilities during the last 3 years:

16. How do you ensure ethical manufacturing practices?

Section 3: Pricing Proposal
1. Please indicate here the prices you are offering to Save the Children as part of this contract, including the currency. Please refer to specification for details of what must be included.

	Description
	Ex Works Price per piece
	Location(s) of ex-works price

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid 
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	
	

	10 Litre collapsible Jerry can
	
	


If you are also able to offer rates Free Carrier (FCA INCOTERMS 2010), please specify the price per piece below and the location to which this would be to:

	Description
	FCA Price per piece
	Location(s) of FCA price

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	
	

	10 Litre collapsible Jerry can
	
	


2. Do you offer any volume related discounts?

	Description
	Ex-works price for order of 10,000
	Ex-works price for order of 40,000

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	
	

	10 Litre collapsible Jerry can
	
	


	Description
	FCA Price for order of 10,000
	FCA Price for order of 40,000

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	20 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid & Tap
	
	

	14 Litre Bucket with Lid
	
	

	20 Litre rigid Jerry can
	
	

	10 Litre collapsible Jerry can
	
	


3. Can you fix these prices for 3 years? 



Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If not, please provide details of how long they will remain fixed?
4. If prices can not be fixed for 3 years, please specify factors that would affect the price and indicate how changes in these factors would affect the price of the stated products:

5. Are there any additional unit costs for storing or providing these products other than those specified in section 3, Q1.



Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please outline any additional unit costs that may apply for their purchase 

6. Are you able to palletise the goods? 




Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please provide details of the unit cost including palletisation when packed as per specified packing requirements. 
Section: 4: Service and benefits
1. Do you organise freight services for these items? Please detail i.e. do you have regular freight agents/ contracts etc?

	


2. What logistics systems (i.e. computer tracking) do you have in place which can follow up on the status of orders placed? 
3. How quickly can you guarantee a response time to each quotation request? 

4. How quickly can you guarantee a response time in confirming an order and providing a delivery schedule? 

5. What are your standard working hours and what after hours services do you provide in the event of an emergency?
6. What warranties and guarantees can you offer as part of this contract?

7. What other unique selling points, benefits or services can your organisation provide compared to your competitors?

8. Will you provide stock reports showing your current stock position at a given time?

Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 No 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

If yes, please detail the frequency of these reports. 

Also list the information you will provide in these reports to keep us informed regarding stock holding and movements.

9. SCI anticipates selection of the winning tender by 23rd June 2016, with the operation to be implemented by 01st July 2016. Please document for us:
a) Your proposed implementation schedule to guarantee effective supply is in place as soon as possible.
b) Your proposed ongoing review programme for the life of the contract, including Key Performance Indicators that you will monitor to ensure effective supply. 
Section 5: Confirmation of Bidder’s compliance 
We, the Bidder, hereby confirm compliance with:

· The required specification for the items included in the tender 


· The Conditions of Tendering






· Save the Children’s General Terms and Conditions



· Save the Children’s Child Safe Guarding policy




· Save the Children’s Anti- Bribery and Corruption policy



· The IAPG code of conduct






The following documents and items are included in our bid:

· Section 1: Bidder’s general business details




· Section 2: Bidder’s  capacity & coverage







· Section 3: Pricing proposal






· Section 4: Service and benefits 






· Copy of latest audited accounts and annual report for last 3 years 


· Tax Identification Certificate






· One sample of the of all the items you are bidding for in the tender


We confirm that Save the Children may in its consideration of our offer, and subsequently, rely on the statements made here in.

	We confirm that Save the Children may in its consideration of our offer, and subsequently, rely on the statements made herein.

Acceptance by the Bidder:
…………………………………………………………………….

Signature

…………………………………………………………………….


Name

……………………………………………………………………..


Job Title

……………………………………………………………………..


Company

……………………………………………………………………...


Date

……………………………………………………………………...

                                                                                       


1

